Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 October, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Ng, Jeffreysaykiat

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Md Noor, Norsiah

Subject: Your Ref: 9149870182SG - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMD 4412T AND SHB
1002H ON 05/02/2019 - LKK REF CC3/AIG19002646/Jha3

Attachments: RE: LOD Re: Accident on 5/2/2019 involving SHB 1002H & SMD 4412T (AIG's

insured) Our Ref: TAX/02/19/2023/lg *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG19002646/Jha3

Dear Jeffrey,
We refer to the subject matter.
We noted that there was a Bl claim and the matter was settled.

As such, we had offered to TP for the PD settlement and we take out the LOIl. However, TP repairer informed us that
the LOI was not included in the Bl claim (see attached email).

Kindly confirm and let us know if LOI was included on the Bl settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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